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VIA RESS AND COURIER

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: EB-2016-0160 Hydro One Networks Inc. ("Hydro One") Transmission Rates
Application - Responses to Undertaking J2.1 and Undertaking J2.8

Hydro One's responses to Undertaking J2.1 and J2.8 are enclosed.

Yours truly,

McCarthy Tetrault LLP
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UNDERTAKING - J2.1
2

3 Undertaking
4

5 To provide any and all advice that was given by either the team and/or the board of
6 directors committee.
7

8 Response
9

10 Hydro One was unable to find any instances where such advice was provided.

Witness: Oded Hubert
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UNDERTAKING - J2.8
2

3 Undertaking
4

5 To provide the segregated costs in the application for the investor relations group.
6

7 Response
8

9 Please refer to Exhibit I, Tab 4, Schedule 12. This Exhibit contains a revised summary
10 table of Hydro One's CCF&S costs for the 2012 to 2018 period.
11

12 In each of the test years, the annual forecast expenditure for the investor relations group
13 is one million dollars. None of this amount is allocated to Hydro One Transmission.

Witness: Joel Jodoin


